106th TACTICAL CONTROL GROUP

MISSION

LINEAGE 106th Tactical Control Group

STATIONS

ASSIGNMENTS

COMMANDERS

HONORS Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers

Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers

Decorations

EMBLEM

ΜΟΤΤΟ

NICKNAME

OPERATIONS

The base remained closed until 1959, when the Air National Guard took interest in the 50 acre property as a semi-permanent training sight for tactical and communication training units. Five Air National Guard Units moved there and started to transform the land for their training purposes. These units were the 152nd Tactical Control Squadron, 106th Tactical Control Group, 213th Communication Control Squadron, the 274th Communications Squadron, and the 552nd Air Force Band. By 1966 there were 34 buildings, including a dispensary, dining hall, motor pool and warehouse.

The following is provided to help understand the size and scope of communications equipment at

the Roslyn Air National Guard Station. Keep in mind the 106th Tactical Control Group (TACGP), the combined communications equipment of the 274th and the vehicle fleets of (3) squadrons were all located at Roslyn.

The 106th TACGP also moved from the White Plains Armory. The 106th TACGP was a manual group and one of the last to receive the newer computerized 407L system equipment.

Active duty Advisory Group: 507th TACGP, Shaw AFB

In Oct. 1971 the 106th was INACTIVATED

Air Force Lineage and Honors Created: 12 May 2020 Updated:

Sources Air Force Historical Research Agency. U.S. Air Force. Maxwell AFB, AL.